
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Review the ToY District application and amend as necessary by October 31, 2023

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Send application details to all Lt Governors.  Request that Lt Governors encourage Club Presidents to distribute applixcation materials to all schools including public, private, charter and parochial schools by November 15, 2023.  Materials were 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Follow up with Lt Governors to ensure that application materials were received and distributed to each club,  Where and when it is needed, assist assist each Lt Governor educated district members about the ToY program by December 1, 20223

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Ensure that all clubs have received application materials and were reviewing them by February 1, 20234

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Have club winners submitted to Lt Governors by March 1, 2024.  Have Lt Governors submit division winners to the ToY chairman by April 3, 2024.  Have the district committee certify its winner to the District Governor by May 1, 2024. 

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year

		Date: 07/08/2024

		Chairperson: Rocco Cipriano

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: It was not necessary for the District committee for judging to be appointed until after January 1, 2024.  Committee was completely staffed in March 2024.  As of March 1, the other district committee members included Mary Hester Anton and Wesley Brown.  District chair Cipriano has declined to chair the ToY committee during 2024/25, believing that one person should not  monopolize district leadership roles.  Either Mary or Wesley would make an excellent chairperson in the future.

		Challenges: All work at the district committee level was conducted through emails and Zoom conference calls.  No budget was requested  other than the actual stipend ($2,500) and travel to district convention by the district ToY finalist (Luke Pelletier) and his parents or guardians.

There is still a challenge that not all of the reference letters can be submitted through the applicants form on the district web site.  Consequently, the committee sometimes has difficulty collecting each of these letters so the the applicant has a complete package.  I cannot make a recommendation to correct this because some school districts simply will not allow their staff to provide a student with his/her letter so that they may directly transmit it in the appropriate place on the application form.



		Comments: District Secretary Jeff Wollf has been extremely helpful in accepting all of my edits for the ToY program on the Capital District website and has also assisted in distributing my initial correspondence to all of the Lt Governors. t is my pleasure to announce that the District ToY committee has announced Luke Pelletier (Division 12) to be the Capitol District 2023/24 Teenager of the Year.   I thank the District for the opportunity to have served as District ToY Chair for the last two years.  I am grateful for my stellar committee members; - Mary Anton and Wesley Brown), who  have been extremely dedicated to the program as well as to each of the teenagers that we have reviewed.  .  Collectively, we each agree it's a very difficult task to certify one individual over another as each division winner is a striking force of altruism within their respective schools and communities.  We are always in awe of what each of these brilliant young men and women accomplish.  Perhaps, only a thought, the District could examine the possibility of giving each a one-year free membership to their local Kiwanis Club after their senior year in high school or once they complete their college education.  Somehow we should be the first to recruit these individuals into our midst.  Once again, I thank my committee members for their service and thank the District for allowing me to chair this wonderful program.   

		Signature: Rocco C Cipriano (07/08/2024)








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Blue Ridge

		Date: 07/27/2024

		Challenges: It was a challenge getting both local officers to attend CLE and local trainers. Obviously we need more trainers but more importantly we need to have Lt. Governors and Lt Governor-elects to get the word out to theclubs earlier. That being said I want to commend the cooperation I received from Division 4 and the DelMarVa Trustee for a great training session in Joppa!

		Comments: The good news is I do in fact have a candidate for Trusee to succeed me. Waiting for the official election is Lynette Embree from Division 8.

		Signature: Roger A. Diehl

		MembershipNotes: Despite losing Catonsville, Division 4 is down only 4 members for the year. I am encouraged by Division at a plus r currently but as we all know the bleeding will occur at the end of next month.

		New Clubs: No new plans have been expressed to me.

		CommitteeUpdates: 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: DelMarVa

		Date: 6 Augest 2024

		Challenges: Salisbury, Reisterstown, Hamden-Midtown, Baltimore and Pocomoke will need some work this coming spring. The Boost program may be an option for each.  Georgetown is in need of new members to replace those that have been lost, and change the mindset of the club. They are entrenched in their ways. The 2 for 2 program may be a option.  Accomack-Onancock and Reisterstown may be a candidate for the Boost/2 for 2 program in the fall.  The dues increase has been passed on to all clubs, with some push back. Will take a year or two to settle things down.  

		Comments: Pocomoke club has restarted fund raising and community outreach as they work to rebuild. This is a determined club that wants to get going again. Conducted a visit with the members of Pocomoke, passing on options for rebuilding. Worked 2 days with the Elkton Kiwanis at the Cecile County Fair (Lemonade Stand fundraiser).  The next Lt. Governor for Division 5 is Darlene Phillips (Greater Millsboro). She will be the first new Lt. Governor in some years for Division 5. It is hoped that this will start a trend of new leadership for the DelMarVa shore. The next Lt. Governor for Division 6 is Gary Beck (Reisterstown). Division 6 has a member lined up for next year. Will be working with him on promoting club membership. Overall, the DelMarVa Region is doing well, just needs a tweak here and there to get things moving. The DelMarVa region is in good shape over all, just minor this here and there.

		Signature: Charles A. Marks

		MembershipNotes: DelMarVa region membership is up 13 for the year sofar. If you remove Camden-Fellspoint (-9), the region is up 22 with Coastal De leading the way (+13). Pocomoke club is working on plan to rebuild, and is considering the boost program as an option. Salisbury club has gone dormant, not sure how this will play out. Georgetown still has some issues, as of this time, the LTG has not been able to fix. Delmar is working on new members with some success. Reisterstown has new members in the works. All the other clubs are working on new members. 

		New Clubs: At the request of PG Jenn Wolffe, surveying two sites for club builds. This is in the early stages. Will get deep into this in September. 

		CommitteeUpdates: None








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: Aug 5, 2024

		Challenges: Crewe is closing, wanted to make it to 100 years, and will celebrate soon.   
Dinwiddie needs a coach.   Spoke With John Morris and setting that up ASAP.  
Not really heard much about central Chesterfield or Hopewell
Short Pump is meeting online and is started their talks on do they want to support a Key club or others. 
Chester is working on their bylaws and club polics and will vote in September to change a few things 

		Comments: Div 9: Is a strong and amazing division.  Most of the clubs work together and LTG Susan should be highly  commended on the Amazing job she has done with all 9 of her Div. 9 clubs.  

Div 10: Wll lose Crewe in October, and be down to 11 clubs.  However the old 10 and 11 have not really bond together like I would have hope.  Alisa is doing a great job going to the clubs and keeping them inform, but I would suggest the incoming LTG do a Div 10 wide drive or event to try to bring all the clubs together.  

These two Division will also need CTE training since both events got cancel and I am concern how many can come on Friday Aug 23 to make it up.  I personally feel like an online training date for these two division would work better with some ice breakers to get people talking.  Be glad to work with others to get this happen.  

Richmond: has a great newsletter for the club and would recommend others to subscribe.
Petersburg: started a new Facebook page to try to get more involved in Social media.
Asland: has been doing some amazing projects and even though R.M. is going through some construction and they have to move sometimes.  They do it with a smile and keep going!

		Signature: Jamie Moore

		MembershipNotes: DIV 9: +28 for the year

Div 10:  -7 for the year.  But I know Chester is adding 3 more before the end of the year and Petersburg is adding 2 more on Wednesday (Those are two that left Dinwiddie to go to Petersburg) Hate to admit this but chester going to a lunch club has really help their membership growth.  

		New Clubs: No new clubs at this time

maybe Short Pump looking at having a SLP club
Petersburg wants to have 2 builders club next school year

		CommitteeUpdates: Finance committe: met online on April 24th but I had a track meet and could not attend.  next meeting will be on Aug 23 at 8am








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Southeast Virginia

		Date: 08/01/2024

		Challenges: Division 12:  Matthews - Increase in KI dues will affect recruiting. Division 13:  2 Clubs are under charter strengthDivision 14:  4 Clubs under charter strength. The Great Bridge Club is down to 4 members but still  insist they are going to survive.  

		Comments: The SE region fishing clinic was held on July 16.  This event was started 24 years ago by Wesley Brown and is going strong serving around 250 +/- kids each year.  Thank you Wes Brown. Division 14 clubs are sponsoring a new blessing bag service project at DCON this year. 

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee

		MembershipNotes: Membership is the problem with most clubs that are struggling.  Help with membership recruitment is needed.  There are six clubs in the region under charter strength.

		New Clubs: Division 12:  Looking at Christ Church School for a possible Key Club.  Division 13:  Kiln Creek SLP at Kiln Creek Elem up and running.Division 14:  The organizational  meeting for the Kiwanis Club of North Suffolk has been held.  They will  have their first meeting on Friday, August 12th.  Kiwanis Club of Churchland will be the sponsoring club. 

		CommitteeUpdates: Division 12:  Williamsburg Club - 13 new members since January 1.  Starting Pickleball tourney in December.  Middlesex - 15 new members since October.  Division 13:  DCM's are well attended.  All clubs have service projects and fundraisers they do annually.Division 14:  The LTG Completed the required third visit  to all clubs. DCM on July 11th was well attended with cookout provided by Kiwanis Club of Chesapeake.  








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: SW Region

		Date: 30 July 2024

		Challenges: LtGs expressed a recurring concern of members holding an elected office for many years, but not putting forth effort to perform.  This pushes the work down to others, and limits the pool of candidates to move on to higher office.  It feels like we need to establish term limits to prevent this from happening.  For example; oftentimes it seems Secretaries and Treasurers are "appointed for life."
   
Div 15 sees leadership issues in several clubs, old timers hold on to positions but don't do anything

Div 16 Identifying a LtG Elect; Mercer stated plan to merge with Beckley after their 75th anniversary; War plans to attend Big Walker event, but not really active, Marion really working hard, Hinton won't respond to anything…Wythe is tryng to find their way and determine how to grow-continuing to work with them recruiting…Most WVa clubs don't answer emails and act like they don't want to talk on phone either

Div 17 has one club that seems to refuse to communicate, don't hold regular meetings except prior to an event…Coburn is struggling but asked for a club coach, working with them on getting that to happen



		Comments: It is being suggested we need to provide more training on conducting difficult conversations...how to tell an officer they've held office too long and someone else needs a turn.  Of course, we don't want to run that person out of the club.  An avenue for the training could be AMPLIFY or KI provided on-line modules.
   
Div 16 can't meet with Wva and most Va clubs via zoom due to connectivity issues and aging members…LtG travel is 1600 miles to visit each club, and 2000 miles if travelling from Abingdon…driving 100 miles in 2.5 hours of backroads is challenging…most clubs won't use computer…some clubs feel Kiwanis is just a vehicle they do things through, but don't really want much to do with it.
   
Div 17 experiences a common thread of people holding office for long time, need to shake up leadership as it hampers opportunities for LtG, Trustee ect…need to stop letting people get comfortable in positions...how to stop this if members don't vote them out

It has been my honor and privilege to serve as the Trustee for the SW Region.  I've enjoyed the opportunity to serve the great Kiwanis cause.  Afterall, "Its All About the Kids!"  I know April Farmer will do a tremendous job as Trustee for the 2025-2028 term.

		Signature: Bob Lewit

		MembershipNotes: Div 15 Lynchburg club is turning things around with a net gain of 7 new members...April is conducting a Div training Zoom for membership in Aug
Div 16 CBurg workng hard with multiple drives throughout the year, Steve will present the CBurg winning recipe at DCON...Welch experiencing major loss issues not sure why…all clubs trying ot get members, but haven't landed on a formula that works for their specific club
Div 17 exhibiting little net growth throughout, most clubs merely replacing aging members...awareness of availble tools  seems to be an issue even though information has been provided

		New Clubs: Div 15 Forest is sponsoring a Builders Club at New Vistas school, also exploring possibility of another Builders Club at Forest Middle School

Div 17 all middle and elementary schools will be united this year...a teacher has asked for a Builders Club to be started. 

		CommitteeUpdates: Long Range Planning-no update

Public Relations Coordinator-no update

Mental Health Initiative-no update








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: West Virginia

		Date: 8/02/2024

		MembershipNotes: No boosts planned. But some absolutely need to be and coaching as well. 

		New Clubs: Moundsville on calendar for April 2025. 

		CommitteeUpdates: N/A

		Challenges: Need better or more education on club coaching for existing clubs for club officers. Had a club almost fold but didn't and turned their focus to their service. But situation also was unknown to me until I spoke to a member of the club. 

		Comments: The 2 CLE's went well for those in attendance. Questions were asked and information was given they did not know. 

		Signature: 








Capital District, Kiwanis International
2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
Friday, August 23, 2024 - 10:00am
Renaissance Portsmouth Waterfront Hotel
Portsmouth, VA


1. Welcome
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Recognition of Guests
4. Declaration of Quorum
5. Approval of Agenda
6. Approval of Minutes


a. May 19, 2024 - Board of Trustees Meeting
7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion


a. Executive Committee
i. Resubmission of Remote Voting Amendment for 2025 Kiwanis


International Convention in Pittsburgh, PA
8. Board Reports


a. Executive Directors Report
i. District Financial Standing / Overview of Monthly Reports
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Building Status / Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
c. District Committee Reports


9. Old Business
10. New Business
11. Adjournment








2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
May 19, 2024 at 8:00pm ET
Zoom Online Conference
Official Minutes


Governor Lamb called the meeting to order at 8:03pm.


Attendees: Governor Eric Lamb, Governor-Elect Josh Hiscock, Executive Director Jeffrey
Wolff, Vice Governor Tim Gillette, Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff
Trustees: Richard Pippin, Marie Quick, Charles Marks, Roger Diehl, Nathaniel
Kyle


Absent: Trustee Bob Lewit


Guests: Bylaws & Policies Chairperson PG David Lurie, PG John Tyner II,, Editor John
Montgomery, PG Brian Bell, Lt. Governor Michael Cidor, Lt. Governor Wayne
Quick, Lt. Governor Kim Thompson


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes
Governor Lamb announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Kyle to approve the agenda presented. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Vice Governor Gillette to approve the minutes of the March 8, 2024
Board of Trustees Meeting as written. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Bylaws & Policies - Reimbursement of New Club Fees
● Motion made by the Bylaws & Policies Committee to amend District Policy Statements to


add a new Section 33 – Handling of New Club Charter Fees. Motion passed
unanimously.


A. Collection of New Club Charter Fees – all fees collected for newly chartered clubs be
deposited with Capital District Kiwanis when collected from new members joining these
clubs.


B. Submission of Chartering Fees for New Clubs – the Executive Director shall provide a
check to Kiwanis International Member Services for fees that would normally be retained
by Kiwanis International as part of the club chartering process. This will not include the
amounts that will be returned to the new Kiwanis clubs by Kiwanis International. This
check should be included as part of the new charter paperwork submitted by Kiwanis
International if possible or within thirty (30) days of the submission of the chartering
paperwork.


C. Fees for New Clubs – monies that would normally be returned by Kiwanis
International to new clubs would be held by Capital District until notification that a new







club charter has been approved. Once the notification is received by Capital District, the
fees will be released to the new Kiwanis club within thirty (30) days of that notification.


Agenda Point: Meetings - Review of Upcoming Meeting Contracts
● The Board of Trustees discussed upcoming district meetings


○ 2024 Kiwanis-Family Weekend - Contract not completed in time for board
meeting - still in negotiations with a couple of hotels


○ 2025 Leadership Team Education Conference - Contract completed within
budget parameters for Hyatt House Virginia Beach


○ 2026 District Midyear Conference - Executive Director Wolff presented a
proposal from the Hyatt Regency Chesapeake Bay (site of the contracted 2025
Midyear Conference) to have back-to-back events. Rates for 2026 match the
2025 event. The Board of Trustees discussed the concept of regional Midyear
events and ultimately decided to stick with the District Midyear format and
possibly revisit discussion next year. Motion made by Trustee Moore to accept
proposal for 2026 Midyear Conference at Hyatt Regency Chesapeake Bay.
Motion passed unanimously.


○ 2026 District Convention - Executive Director Wolff presented a proposal from
the Hotel Roanoke asking for $189 recommending that the board consider other
locations instead. Trustee Moore mentioned that we should look at convention
hotels in Lynchburg as an alternative.


● Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book
○ Governor Lamb indicated that we have 1 new club built, 1 almost built and 2


about to be built, with the plan being to complete 6 during this Kiwanis year and
include 1 build in October 2024 that counts for both Governor Eric’s year and
Governor-Elect Josh’s year.


● Trustee Reports were reviewed.
● Governor Eric entertained a motion to waive discussing Committee Reports. Motion


made by Trustee Moore. Immediate Past Governor Wolff voted No. Motion passed.
○ Point of Order - Executive Director Wolff requested that the report of Long Range


Planning be excluded from the waived discussion block.


● Discussion was held on the Report of the Long Range Planning Committee. PG Brian
Bell led discussion on behalf of the Committee.


○ Immediate Past Governor Wolff provided specific changes that should be made
to the draft plan presented in the Board Book


○ Executive Director Wolff suggested that the Committee, not the Board should be
suggesting both Target Dates and Person Responsible


○ Governor-Elect Hiscock offers to assist the committee in assigning persons
responsible since this plan will stretch multiple years


○ Immediate Past Governor Wolff moves to refer the report back to the Long
Range Planning Committee for further work. Motion passed unanimously.







● Discussion on the Ad-hoc Committee on Updating Lt. Governor Visit Reports
○ Governor Lamb asked Governor-Elect Hiscock to take the lead in this committee


● New Business
○ Executive Director Wolff brought up the topic of District Lifetime Membership


which would potentially generate upfront dues money for Capital District. Will
investigate and bring a proposal to the Executive Committee for review in time for
the Board of Trustees to review at the District Convention Board Meeting.


○ Governor-Elect Hiscock brought up issues we are having with CLE training this
year. He and Leadership Education Coordinator Bosserman are planning a
make-up CLE for the District Convention.


● With no further business before the Board of Trustees, Governor Lamb entertained a
motion to adjourn the meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Board of Trustees at
9:34 pm. Motion made by Trustee Moore. Motion passed unanimously.


The final meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
Friday, August 23, 2024 at 10am at the District Convention at the Renaissance
Portsmouth-Waterfront Hotel.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   August 2, 2024 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
  
International Convention 
International Convention was held July 8-12th in Atlanta, GA.  11 Capital District Key Club 
members and 3 Capital District Adult Committee member represented the Capital District.  Past 
Key Club Lieutenant Governor Ariana Lee (from Woodside High School sponsored by Greater 
Hilton Kiwanis) was elected to one of eleven International Trustee positions on the 
International Board.  This is the 3rd consecutive year that Capital has a member on the 
International Board.  Past District Officers Erina Haque and Hailey Reynolds were awarded 
Distinguished Officer Awards along with 9 LTGs.  Riya Bajpai (from George C. Marshall High 
School sponsored by Tysons Kiwanis) was retired as an International Trustee and also was 
awarded the Outstanding Board Member award.  A special thank you to Nicole McDermott 
(Tysons) and Ginny Grant (Winchester) for chaperoning these outstanding students with me. 
Next year’s convention will be in Orlando, FL and we look to continue to grow our attendance 
post-pandemic. 
 
Membership 
As of 8/1, the Capital District of Key Club has 11,606 dues paid members in 214 dues paid clubs.  
This is an increase of 253 members across 2 less clubs over last year at this time.  We have 
chartered 9 clubs this year and reactivated 8 clubs which means 19 active clubs from last year 
have not paid dues this year.  Since my last report, the 2 new charters are Howard High School 
(sponsored by Ellicott City Kiwanis) and Chesapeake Science Point Public Charter School which 
is unsponsored.  Membership will continue to be a focus in the upcoming year with a look 
towards how the District Board can support clubs in their recruitment efforts and charter 
efforts.  We will be sending information to school administrators with no active Key Clubs in 
their schools and other outreach efforts. The District Board’s goal is to reach 12,000 members.  
If you are aware of any possible charters in your area, please reach out to me and your local 
zone administrator. 
 
Governor and District Projects 
This year, Governor Kayla has chosen to focus on mental health as her Governors Project.  In 
addition to asking Key Clubs to participate in mental health projects and programs, the District 
Board will be doing a variety of things to work on their own mental health.  The District Project 
will be an environmental one called 4 Our Home and supporting 4 charities to represent the 
ecological diversity in the Capital District: 


The Nature Conservancy 
World Wildlife Fund 
Ocean Conservancy 
National Forest Foundation 


 


K E Y  C L U B 
 







2024-25 Goals & Priorities 
Last Key Club year revolved heavily around re-divisioning the Key Club district to utilize our 
student resources more effectively and training our students and adult committee on DEIB 
initiatives.  This year we will continue to work to move the Capital District of Key Club forward.  
With re-divisioning, we lowered the number of lieutenant governors on the board allowing for 
other student leadership positions as committee chairs.  This will allow our committees to be 
more active and accomplish more throughout the year.  We will also work on the creation of a 
multi-year strategic plan as well as an effort to reach out to Key Club alumni.  We have lofty 
goals and will work hard to achieve them.   
 
Capital District Key Club will have Governor Kayla and other Key Clubbers as well as myself and 
several zone administrators in attendance this weekend.  Please feel free to approach any of us 
with questions, concerns, ideas, or issues that you may have regarding Key Club or servant 
leadership.  Setting a positive Kiwanis image with our young adults is important as we continue 
to grow both our SLP programs and Kiwanis.  I know that the reason that I am a 20+ year 
Kiwanian now is because I had positive Kiwanis role models when I served on the New England 
CKI District Board.  I encourage all of you to be that positive role model for our Key Club and CKI 
students.  
 
I would be remiss if I did not take this opportunity to thank the members of the adult 
committee for their continued dedication to the Capital District of Key Club.  The amount of 
time and commitment that each member puts into mentoring our students and helping me is 
immeasurable – these are some of the hardest working members of Kiwanis!  Thank you to 
Nicole McDermott (Tysons), Bryan Casto (Tysons), Cory Fore (Next Generation e-Club & 
Fredericksburg), Ginny Grant (Winchester), Casey Haines (Next Generation e-Club), Jenn 
Hiscock (Mount Airy), John Kyle (East Huntington), Angie Moore (Mount Airy), Jeannette Olgivie 
(Lynchburg & Next Generation e-Club), Mic Platt (Greater Hilton), John Richards (Lynchburg), 
Karen Roberts (Portsmouth), Jeffrey Wolff (Tysons), and Michelle Yuth (Next Generation e-
Club.) 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  
 


a Kiwanis -fami ly member 
keyclub.org 


Developing competent ,  capable,  and car ing leaders  s ince 1925 








Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
August 23, 2025


Capital Membership
2023-2024 Ending # 4035 2022-2023 Loss of Membership = -54
Current Total 4178 (as 8/9/24) Total Charters – 157 (1 PR - Catonsville)
Net Change +143


Charters in Danger/Surrender: PR - Catonsville (15)


New Clubs Added in 2023-24: Rockbridge (20), North Suffolk (16)


Low Membership - Crewe (4), Radford (5), Hinton (5), Parsons (5), Great Bridge
(5), Far East Washington (6)


Large Drop - Petersburg (38-31 this year), Washington (83-76 this year), Great
Bridge (10-5 this year), Norfolk (52-47 this year)


No Reported Officers - Far East Washington, PG County, Central Chesterfield


Clubs who lost members so far this year: 40 of 157 (up from May 2024)
Clubs who gained this year: 68 of 157 (up form May 2024)
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 49 of 157 (down from May 2024)
Clubs below 15: 42 of 157 (27%) (down from May 2024)
Clubs below 10: 15 of 157 (10%) (same as May 2024)


Lt. Governor Election Reporting
2024-25 Lt. Governors-Designate Elected: 17 of 18 (Missing D16)
2024-25 Lt. Governors-Elect Elected: 7 of 18 (D1, D3, D4, D9, D10, D13, D18)


2023-24 Lt. Governor Reports
Contact: 17 out of 18 filed (D10 & D12 Late) / Not Submitted (D19)
Board: 16 out of 18 filed (D1, D2, & D4 Late) / Not Submitted (D10, D19)
Progress: 16 out of 18 filed (D4 & D15 Late) / Not Submitted (D1, D2)


Missing Reports - May Board Meeting
Trustee Report - National Capital Region
Long Range Planning
Builders/K-Kids
Circle K International







Clubs Not Current (more than 2 months) of Monthly Reporting
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


39 out of 157 clubs (25%) are Not in Good Standing
13 of 39 haven’t filed a report all year


Division 1:
Far East Washington*


Division 2:
Bull Run-Manassas
Manassas
Mount Vernon, Fairfax Co


Division 3:
Leisure World
Mitchellville
Montgomery Village
Prince George's County*


Division 4:
Catonsville, MD*
Crofton


Division 5:
Chincoteague
Georgetown
Salisbury
Seaford


Division 6:
NONE


Division 8:
NONE


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield*
Crewe
Hopewell


Division 12:
Gloucester
Matthews
Middlesex, Saluda


Division 13:
Old Point Comfort


Division 14:
Churchland
Great Bridge


Division 15:
Bassett


Division 16:
Beckley
Hinton*
Radford*
Welch


Division 17:
NONE


Division 18:
Wheeling


Division 19:
Bridgeport*
Clarksburg
Fairmont*
Keyser*
Morgantown*
Parsons


Division 20:
Delbarton*
Gilbert*
Greater Nitro*
St. Albans


* Clubs that haven’t filed ANY reports this Kiwanis year







Clubs who have not filed 2023-24 Election Reports (due June 1, 2023)
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c)


3 out of 157 clubs (2%) are Not in Good Standing


Division 1:
Far East Washington


Division 2:
NONE


Division 3:
Prince George's County


Division 4:
NONE


Division 5:
NONE


Division 6:
NONE


Division 8:
NONE


Division 9:
NONE


Division 10:
Central Chesterfield


Division 12:
NONE


Division 13:
NONE


Division 14:
NONE


Division 15:
NONE


Division 16:
NONE


Division 17:
NONE


Division 18:
NONE


Division 19:
NONE


Division 20:
NONE







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Friday, August 9, 2024 04:34 PM GMT-04:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


Revenue


4300 Morgan Stanley Cash Interest 6.56 6.56 -6.56


4301 Morgan Stanley Dividends 10,656.55 10,000.00 656.55 -656.55


4302 Morgan Stanley Realized Gains/Losses -6,459.04 -6,459.04 6,459.04


4303 Morgan Stanley Unrealized Gains/Losses 114,993.25 100,000.00 14,993.25 -14,993.25


4304 Morgan Stanley Investment Interest 4,545.25 4,545.25 -4,545.25


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 132,833.37 134,400.00 -1,566.63 1,566.63


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 88,951.13 88,951.13 -88,951.13


7200-002 Income - Advertising/Sponsorship 4,560.05 4,560.05 -4,560.05


7400-001 Income - Grants 11,174.00 11,174.00 -11,174.00


7600-001 Income - Other 0.53 0.53 -0.53


Total Revenue $361,261.65 $244,400.00 $116,861.65 $ -116,861.65


GROSS PROFIT $361,261.65 $244,400.00 $116,861.65 $ -116,861.65


Expenditures


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 9,500.00 4,000.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00


8030-001 Background Checks 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8040-001 Bank Fees 14.97 14.97 -14.97


8050-001 Investment Fees 6,393.69 7,680.00 -1,286.31 1,286.31


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 100.25 1,500.00 -1,399.75 1,399.75


8100-002 Committee - Aktion Club 300.00 -300.00 300.00


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 2,084.16 4,635.00 -2,550.84 2,550.84


8100-009 Committee - Finance 375.00 -375.00 375.00


8100-010 Committee - Key Club International 400.00 1,600.00 -1,200.00 1,200.00


8100-012 Committee - Kiwanis-Family 12,000.00 -12,000.00 12,000.00


8100-014 Committee - Kiwanis Kids 622.00 -622.00 622.00


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 261.47 500.00 -238.53 238.53


8100-018 Committee - Membership 4,146.61 15,000.00 -10,853.39 10,853.39


8100-020 Committee - Partnership Coordinator 150.00 -150.00 150.00


8100-027 Committee - Youth Protection Manager 500.00 -500.00 500.00


8100-030 Committee - DEIBA 250.00 1,500.00 -1,250.00 1,250.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 5,035.46 5,035.46 -5,035.46


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00


8410-001 Meals 43,683.53 2,000.00 41,683.53 -41,683.53


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 150.00 150.00 -150.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 30,000.00 -30,000.00 30,000.00


8430-002 Other Charity Dontions 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 392.19 240.00 152.19 -152.19


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 4,462.77 5,700.00 -1,237.23 1,237.23


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 2,521.25 4,000.00 -1,478.75 1,478.75


8500-007 Officer Exp - Vice Governor 1,829.60 3,000.00 -1,170.40 1,170.40


8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 1,455.27 4,000.00 -2,544.73 2,544.73


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 1,682.47 3,000.00 -1,317.53 1,317.53


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 3,150.00 12,500.00 -9,350.00 9,350.00







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY24


October 2023 - September 2024


Cash Basis  Friday, August 9, 2024 04:34 PM GMT-04:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 6,617.00 7,500.00 -883.00 883.00


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors-Designate 4,983.30 10,000.00 -5,016.70 5,016.70


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 1,904.02 3,500.00 -1,595.98 1,595.98


8610-001 Postage / Shipping 72.01 100.00 -27.99 27.99


8650-001 Salary - Executive Director 34,000.00 40,800.00 -6,800.00 6,800.00


8650-002 Salary - Publication Editor 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8650-003 Salary - Publication Designer 5,000.00 6,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00


8720-001 Professional Services 49.00 5,000.00 -4,951.00 4,951.00


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 642.75 642.75 -642.75


8760-001 Conference Materials 4,260.62 2,000.00 2,260.62 -2,260.62


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 1,000.00 1,200.00 -200.00 200.00


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 251.00 400.00 -149.00 149.00


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 63,394.65 6,000.00 57,394.65 -57,394.65


8900-150 Travel - Automobile Expense 1,100.00 1,100.00 -1,100.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 1,557.15 2,000.00 -442.85 442.85


Total Expenditures $223,145.19 $207,102.00 $16,043.19 $ -16,043.19


NET OPERATING REVENUE $138,116.46 $37,298.00 $100,818.46 $ -100,818.46


NET REVENUE $138,116.46 $37,298.00 $100,818.46 $ -100,818.46







Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of July 31, 2024


Cash Basis  Friday, August 9, 2024 11:03 PM GMT-04:00   1/1


TOTAL


ASSETS


Current Assets


Bank Accounts


1000-010 Kiwanis Checking 85,006.97


1000-011 Kiwanis Reserve 51,871.19


1000-012 Kiwanis Investments 854,328.84


1001-010 Key Club Checking 5,131.98


1001-011 Key Club Investments 186,102.86


1002-010 Circle K Checking 33,973.91


Total Bank Accounts $1,216,415.75


Total Current Assets $1,216,415.75


TOTAL ASSETS $1,216,415.75


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


Liabilities


Total Liabilities


Equity


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets 823,116.80


3300-002 Equity - Key Club 160,975.00


3300-003 Equity - Circle K 33,188.00


Net Revenue 199,135.95


Total Equity $1,216,415.75


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,216,415.75












CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for 22-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2022-23 Distinguished Divisions, Clubs, and Members for 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Recognize clubs that have significantly grown membership in the 2022-23 year at 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Write article for Apr/May Capital Kiwanian acknowledging all distinguished recognitions for the 2022- 2023 year

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Generate social media graphics of winners to distribute on District channels.

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 08/02/2024

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: N/A  

		Comments: Aside from delivering pins/certificates to those who were not present at the DCON, the duties of this committee are complete. 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		cloudfront.net

		Microsoft Word - CDK Committee Quarterly Report.docx





		CommitteeName: Bylaws and Policies

		Date: 08/03/2024

		Chairperson: David Lurie

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 

		GOALRow1: Review District Policy code and propose any changes related to the Capital DistrictKiwanis Foundation due to the update of the District Foundation governance changesand revised bylaws approved in the 2022-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review proposed bylaws and policy changes as assigned by the Governor and/or Board of Trustees

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: None  

		Comments:      Kiwanis International Board approved a modification for the standard form of District bylaws related to the election of the Governor-elect at their January 2024 meeting.   Still awaiting official notification of the change.  Since this will be a directed change from KI, this will not have to go before the House of Delegates and can be approved by the Board.    Kiwanis International House of Delegates approved a bylaws change at the 2024 International Convention that will allow district to fill vacancies for District Trustees with members outside a region if no member steps forward to fill the position from within the region.  The 2024-25 committee will need to provide a bylaws change to the the 2025 District House of Delegates to implement that change unless it is directed as a modification to the standard form of District bylaws and then can be approved by the Board. 

		Signature: David Lurie








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Goal #1: to offer regular online DEIBA educational opportunities (at least quarterly) and in person DEIBA education at the midyear and annual DCON events, engaging at least 25 individuals at each session, and to archive the online trainings for ongoing access.

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Goal #2:  Build a library shared on the DEIBA page of the Capital District website of resources for clubs, individuals, Capital District leaders, and other interested parties to have available for furthering their understanding of DEIBA concepts and best practices for applying DEIBA principles.

		 CompleteRow2: 80

		GOALRow3: Goals #3:  to clarify the requirements necessary to complete DEIBA activities/educational experiences at one's club to achieve distinguished club status working with Governor Eric Lamb with the goal of reaching 100% of one's club's membership.

		 CompleteRow3: 80

		GOALRow4: Goal #4:  to conduct monthly DEIBA meetings that include the various levels of the Kiwanis family (CKI, Aktion Clubs, Key Clubs, Kiwanis Clubs in the Capital District) to further the business of the committee.

		 CompleteRow4: 80

		GOALRow5: Goal #5:  to encourage clubs to identify a DEIBA "champion/committee leader" during this 2023-24 year.

		 CompleteRow5: 75

		CommitteeName: DEIBA

		Date: 7/31/2024

		Chairperson: Cheri and David Hartman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: We have representation from various arms of the Kiwanis family - Aktion Club, Key Clubs, and Kiwanis Clubs - but no CKI rep this year - to date. We did hear about CKI work in the DEIBA space at one of our webinars and learned that CKI relaxed their dress code for conference participation that will lend itself to improved inclusion.  Progress made! 

		Challenges: The biggest challenge was not knowing the budget and making plans that were based on a budget we thought had been approved.  Next year be sure the Chair knows the approved budget. 
Attendance has typically been good at meetings - except for the February one when we switched the date to the first Wed. of the month.  The webinar by our Governor Eric Lamb was very well attended - 27 participated.  It was well received - much positive feedback obtained. This webinar helped us achieve another goal:  encouraging clubs to pursue distinguished club status. A 2nd webinar held on May 22nd was attended by 15 participants and was highly interactive.  Informat feedback was that the session conveyed new knowledge and promoted skills such as self-awareness and the realization that we have influence in small as well as as big ways - making us all leaders.  Sometimes the less obvious interactions are the most significant.  Learning not judging was emphasized as a style that makes one an effective leader who promotes inclusion.  A third webinar is planned for September 2024 on "psychological safety" as it related to DEIBA to be provided by Bettina Mason on the 18th from 7 to 8:30 pm.  Each webinar has been recorded and is available in the DEIBA library.
Midyear conference was held in February in West Virginia when a DEIBA workshop was offered - small group discussions were conducted on how to start the DEIBA conversation.  Attention to Kiwanis International resources as well and Capital District resources were highlighted.  Conducting a DEIBA training for one's club is a criteria for achieving distinguished club status - this was discussed in the workshop at midyear.  DCON will feature another DEIBA workshop led by Wendy Cooper. 

		Comments: It is an honor to work toward DEIBA awareness - and to chair an outstanding group of people involved with the committee.  Ideas are always forthcoming.  A very positive team has evolved. Doing in person workshop at midYear and DCON and providing the virtual webinars keeps the momentum moving forward.  DEIBA is a sensitive topic -- and sensitivity is needed to clarify what it is and is not. Skill building toward effective leadership is a promising result of this DEIBA training arena.  The proposed DCON workshop on Equipping One's Club for the Future through DEIBA is spot on!  We look forward to seeing our Kiwanians develop the relevant skills to further enhance the impact of our leadership activities.

		Signature: Cheryl W Hartman  7/31/2024








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



Caren

Cross-Out



Caren

Cross-Out



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Highlight



Caren

Text Box



Caren

Text Box



Caren

Text Box



Caren

Text Box





		GOALRow1: The overall goal will be to have a fun and memorable conference.  Anchoring Our Future will be the theme.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Draf overall conference plan for committee to review completed.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Zoom calls every other week to begin and specific committee chairs scheduled after initial plans and assignments completed

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Sponsorship brochure completed by Jen Wolff.  First sponsor committed - Cunningham Recreation for the baseball game at Harbor Park - $2,500

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Blessing Bag service project to be held during Saturday morning, along with education and training sessions. 

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: District Convention

		Date: August 3, 2024

		Chairperson: Caren Schumacher

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Caren Schumacher, Nancy Simonelli, Eric Lamb, Josh Hiscock, Tim Gillette, Jeff Wolff, Richard Pippin, Joe Flannagan, Paul Miller, Jeannette Ogilivie, Michelle Yuth, Mark Chatmon, Kimberley Temple, Robbie Hawk, Ron McCallum, Jen Wolff

		Challenges: All things for DCON 2024 are on track for a smooth launch on Friday, August 23rd.  All hands are on deck to complete and implement a very detailed list of task and assignments.  Vice chair, Nancy, and I have worked with Dave Lurie on the script.  All questions or assistance where needed is being handled directly with the tasked committee member.   Biggest challenges are attendance and sponsorships.  It is my recommendation that District leadership explore why numbers have been decreasing for DCON and make any adjustments that can help the District continuing to grow and bring younger and energetic new members to its conferences.  As far as sponsorships, post Covid and the economy have impacted businesses ability to be as philanthropic. The 2025 DCON Committee should be advised to budget accordingly.

		Comments: The committee members have all been awesome.  Putting on a conference like DCON has many moving parts and more details to implement than one can imagine.  The District's Policy on DCON is outdated and should be addressed and revised to provide a more comprehensive and complete guideline for those who have been delegated to plan and implement the conference.  Truth be known, I am embarrased that I have had to reach out to Jeff with as many questions as I have.  Some were oversights by me, yes, but there is not a clear and current comprehensive guide to chairing the conference.  I am grateful Nancy stepped up to be my vice chair; two heads have certainly been better than one.

		Signature: Caren Schumacher








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the Executive Director and submit the recommended annual budget.

		 CompleteRow1: 75

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for CKI, Key Club, and Key Leader and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee as requested by the Governor and provide recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 75

		GOALRow5: (Due dates for goals don't fall until later in the year.)

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 08/02/2024

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: Everything is going as planned.

		Comments: The finance committee has adopted a meeting schedule to fall before each board meeting for review of the district finances: Nov 29, 7pm (online): Meeting with Morgan Stanley reps for orientation of District investments; Review of district finances for 12/9 board meeting Feb 28, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 3/8 board meeting; other business as it comes Apr 24, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 5/18 board meeting; other business as it comes Aug 23 at DCON: Review of district finances for 8/23 board meeting; review of proposed budgets; other business as it comes      

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Host an information session for existing and prospective CLE Trainers- Meeting held. Hope to hold another in the Fall for prospective Trainers

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Organize and publish in-person CLE Training Events for incoming officers- Goal completion date May 1, 2024

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Create and facilitate an ongoing, discussion-based virtual training available to club leaders- This was not done this year however is a goal for multiple committees for next year.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Write three articles on leadership for inclusion in the Capital District newsletter- Goal completion date- September 30, 2024 (will continue to write an article for each newsletter as requested) 

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: 8/3/2024

		Chairperson: Sam Bosserman

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Additional trainers are needed across the district. This will be a goal for 2024-2025.  

		Challenges: There needs to be a step by step guide created for planning and organizing CLEs. The job of hosting the event is passed around which makes communication difficult and this position does not always know who is the main point of contact for the event- as it is not always the assigned CLE trainers. 

		Comments: Plans are in place to enhance this position for 2024-2025 to make it relevant and more year round than just focusing on CLEs. 

That being said, a lot of work and effort is put in to the CLE training with very little participation. I feel a conversation needs to be had on the relevancy of the in person CLE trainings and if there will still be a focus on the in person sessions, the culture needs to be shifted to explain the importance of these sessions. 
 
 

		Signature: Samantha Bosserman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Open 7 new clubs

		 CompleteRow1: 14

		GOALRow2: Help clubs strengthen themselves

		 CompleteRow2: 15

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: August 2, 2024

		Chairperson: 

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: The 2 new clubs we have opened are doing well.  Rockbridge continues to thrive.  It took a long time to open North Suffolk (previously described as Harbour View) picked up several members at the end and is above club opening strenghth.  It has been organized and is putting the pieces together of being a club.

We have not completed the two other clubs, Northern King William and West Point, but are slowly picking up members and have 9 and 10 members so far.  A second facebook blast by KI has helped and we have enough people who have expressed strong interest that I am optomistic that we will get it done.  Both club sites are in King William County so we certainly have enough for one combined new club if we can't get to the finish line on both.

		Comments: Helpin clubs become stronger continues to be impossible to measure.  The District has a number of clubs that have made significant gains but most of that seems to be from internal efforts (which is excellent).  Hopefully, we don't have as many clubs closing this year.  The ones of which I am aware are at risk all have few members so hopefully the overall impact of their closures will not upset the gains we have made this year.

		Signature: John Morris








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1:        25%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2:         40%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3:        25%     

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4:         30%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5:          25%

		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)

		Date: 25 July 2024

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.  Regions without representation:

		Challenges: -Need to increase awareness and develop support among District Trustees and LTGs for a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships.  There will be a Workshop on playgrounds during the Mid-Year Conference in Daniels WV, would be a first step in this process.  Unfortuately, I underwent a full left knee repacement surgery on February 20 2024, and was still in "recovery mode" during the midyear conference.

		Comments: By combining resources and people power, Capital District clubs can find new ways of reaching the kids. That’s why Kiwanis International seeks out partners whose missions align with ours. Workshops at Mid-Year Conference and/or DCON workshop attendees can learn more about the partners who help Kiwanis clubs change children’s lives.  Partnerships can make service easier, increase a club’s purchasing power, and even result in benefits and rewards for members.  Attendees can also learn how to develop new partnerships in their local community.

		Signature: Ron McCallum

















CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: To solicit nominations for the 2024 Kiwanis International Signature Service Project contest, receiving at least 20 nominations from clubs across the Capital District. 

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: To form a committee of Kiwanis members from across the Capital District to judge the submitted 2024 Signature Service Project nominations received. 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: To recognize the Capital District winners of the Signature Service Project contest in both the Capital Kiwanian, as well as during District Convention. 

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Signature Service Project 

		Date: 08/23/2024

		Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock 

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Committee members were solicited in the Capital Kiwanian, as well as by emailing past governors. Of those willing to participate, the following regions were not represented: DelMarVa, Southeast Virginia, Southwest, and West Virginia.  I appreciate all of those who were willing to serve as it was a tough job to score wonderful entries!

		Challenges: No challenges or assistance needed.

		Comments: * 20 applications were received in total - 12 in tier I (27 members or less) and 8 in tier II (28 members or more.  * At least one nomination was received from every region within the Capital District!  *Our tier I winner was the Kiwanis Club of Clinch River and our tier II winner was the Kiwanis Club of Bridgeville.  *Our tier II winner (Bridgeville) was a distinguished finalist at the 2024 Kiwanis International Convention in the Signature Service Project competition. *Clubs were recognized for their district-level winnings through collaboration with the PR/social media committee.  *Thank you to Jeff and Eric for all of their assistance in forwarding the applications as they were submitted during the contest period. Thank you also to Jeff for liaising between Kiwanis International and myself to submit our winners as our Executive Director for the Capital District.  

		Signature: Jennifer L. Hiscock 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: In crease membership by 20%

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Start. 2 new Aktion Clubs

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Provide Training opportunities at District events, as requested

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Arrange speakers for DIstrict events, as requested

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Aktion Club

		Date: 08/05/2024

		Chairperson: Missy Zimmerman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: West Virginia

		Challenges: We have an emerging opportunity to charter a new Aktion Club in the Clarksburg/Bridgeport area of West Virginia.  The Trustee and LTG have been engaged to help.  Both clubs’ leadership has been contacted.  We need to pursue this aggressively and hope to build a new club early next year.  FOr this, we need a District Administrator. Clarksburg is the larger and more active club in the area, but either both of either club could sponsor the Aktion club.

I have had an interest inquiry from a former member of Aktion Club from the Carolinas District.  She recently moved to Suitland, MD.  I ave been trying to get in contact with advisors for the nearest Aktion club (Spring Dell Center), but their Faculty Advisor is non-responsive and there is no Kiwanis Advisor.  The Aktion club is still active - they had a yard sale this past spring according to their website.

		Comments: The word is out that we need a District Administrator, but there doesn’t seem to be a lot of interest.  It would be great if the Board could do some brainstorming to help identify a new one.

		Signature: Missy Zimmerman





